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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ARD ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Early appearance indicates that a center section, constructed of stone,
was the first structure on the site. This section exhibited typical
Georgian symmetry with a three bay front. First and second flcor
windows were six over six light. The roof was gable style with boxed
cornice.

Later additions included wings on either side. The left front wing
was constructed in three bays. Windows were nine over six light. e
roof, slightly lower than the center section, was gable style with
boxed cornice.

A smaller addition to the right front included a penteve and shed rcof.
Three window openings were placed in the front wall of the secocnd floor.
Two windows and a door were included in the first floor, front wall.

Later additions to the structure raised the roof in the left front
section. Federal style window heads and lights were alsc included

in this section. The shed roof on the right front section was replaced
with a gable style and the entire house was stuccoed. - -

Also, at a later time, an addition to the far left of the structure
was added to complete the present appearance.

The outbuilldings include a stone banked barn with all four walls of
limestone with sandstone quoins. A stone . and frame. ell was added to
the upper portion of -the bank. A second stuccoed stone and frame
ulilding was added perpendicular to the lower bank wall and a one

story passageway connects it with the stone barn. A4 large penteave goeg

across the stone barn lower bank Joining the roof of the passagewey
and the eave of the frame barn. These buildings have been renovated
in the 20th century.

Between the barn complex and the house is a 14 story stone carriage
house. 1In the field 1s a small stone spring house.
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The original Keith Farm consisted of 230 acres in what was originally
the Manor of Highlands, one of Williem Penn's four manors. William
Keith, a Scotch-Lrish yeoman acquired the land in 1761. The land prior
to Kelth's purchase was owned by a group of investors, based in London,
called the Pennsy lvania Land Company.

PDuring the Elghte@nth century most.of the prominent families in the
area were Quakers who followed theilr religious attitudes of pac:Lflsm°
The Keiths, however, were Presbytexlans and sympathetic to the
revolution, When American troops were stationed along the banks of
the Delaware River; the Keith family made its home avallable to
Ceneral Washington. For ten days, from December 1% to 2%, 1776
Washington made his headquarters in the Keith home. It was in this
home that Washington met with aids staying in near-by homes to

plon his Christmas eve attack on the Hessians in Trenton.

lLegend recalls that counter spy John Honeyman, whose true colors

were known to no one else but Washington, was imprisoned in the Keith
springhouse. The Tories, as well as the Americans, believed him to be
a spy for the British. Honeyman, it is belioved, was imprisoned in
order 'to inform waohlngton of the Hessian's plan for a Christmas

eve celebration. .

The Architectural significance of the hcuse lies in its example of
Eighteenth century stone construction with additions. The evolution
of the house and farm can be studied in the ccnstruction of later
wings.

Headquarters Farm is located on land which was known as the Manor of
Highlands, set aside by William Penn for use by his family and which
comprises a portion of Upper Makefield. However, it was not used as
intended. Pann complained that people were already living on the land,
and he sold it to a group of investors known as the '"London Company"
in 1697. Later, a land auction was held in Philadelphia in 1761 and
the land was colu by the London Compzsny to many veople, most of whom
vere already LlVLug on it. William Reith at that time purchased 231
acres which already contained a house and bulldlngqo The earliest
séction of the house probably dates prior to 1742 because William
Keith was paying taxeg in the township 2t that time.
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The oldest section of the house i1s the present dining room in the east
portion. It contains a large "walk-in" fireplace which has a stong sink
in one end. This room was restored by the present owners, Mr. and

Mrs. James Rendsll, shortly after they purchased the property in 1955,
under the direction of Edwin Brumbaugh, architect.

The adjcining room in the main part of the house was added later and 1s a
step higher. It is now a living room and contains a small enclosed
winding stair. It originally was two rooms, divided in the center with
a narrow room in back and another narrow room in front. The main beam
which divided the twc rooms remains in the center of the present room.
There were two corner fireplaces, probably back-to-back, one in each
room. This section was probably added when William Keith purchased’
the land on whicn he had been living, in 1761. The house then con-
sisted of the original section with a room downstalrs and another

above it plus the second section with a front and back room on each
story. Many houses in the area were enlarged when the people who had
been living on the land as tenants became owners in 1761.

Next, the section to the west was added with a central hall and large
open staircase. Although the date of this section is not known 1t
appears to be very early 18th century architectural styie. The end
room on the west side probably was bullt about 1805, which is
indicated by the rounded rather than angular deep walls surrounding the
windows.

The property remained in the Keith family for 133 years after its pur-
chase from the London Company. It should alsc be noted that the Keith
family was active members and supporters of the Presbyterian Church

of Newtown, the records of which may contain additional information
about the family. '

After the death of John Slack Keith, who died intestate in 1893, his
four children wvho were his helrs sold the property to John Paxon,

M. D., previously of Langhorn. It was during the ownership of Paxon,
between 1894 and 1907 that extensive renovations were made: the west
section of the house was raised, the entire house was stuccoed, gable
dormers were added and small-paned windows were replaced with two-
over-two.
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At a later date, the dormers and porch were removed, possibly after
the property was acquired by Henry Bristol who was the owner for
thirteen years between 1933 and 1946. During that post-depression
period many properties in this area were improved and renovated.

The only major work on the house which has been done since 1955 by
the present owners, in addition to the previously mentioned restoration
of the dining rcom, is the restoration of the spring house.

The outbuildings are of 18th century and early 19th century architecture.
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Davis, W. H. History of Bucks County 1905, pp. 121-122
Battle, John H. Historv of Bucks County Pennsylvania 1887

American Archives-Fifth Series Vol III 1776 Letiters of General
Washington From the Keith House
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